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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department

FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation
Committee, Board of Supervisors

DATE: September 16, 2015

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the
following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Avalos on September 8, 2015:

File No. 150845

Ordinance amending the General Plan by revising Map 5 of the Urban
Design Element to change the bulk designation shown on the Map for 302
Silver Avenue, Assessor's Block No. 5952, Lot No. 002; adopting and
making findings regarding the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared in
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act; and making
findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1.

If you have any additional comments or reports to be included with the file, please
forward them to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B.
Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.

C:
Scott Sanchez, Planning Department
Sarah Jones, Planning Department
AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department
Aaron Starr, Planning Department



